Subject: RE: Bradbury calls for service week ending 02/24/18

From: Kevin Kearney </O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KKEARNEY>

Date: 2/26/18, 6:05 PM

To: Carrasco, Jesus

Jess,

Administratively we’ve figured it out, and I'm good with using the funds. It would be nice if I had time to chat with
the full Council to see what the community would like to do with the extra money. I know you’re pushing to expend the
funds, but can we wait until next Council meeting?

Let’s chat sometime tomorrow. Are you free around 9am?

Kevin R. Kearney

City Manager | City of Bradbury

600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, California 91008

0: (626) 358-3218 | F: (626) 303-5154 | kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

From: Carrasco, Jesus [mailto:JCarras@lasd.orq]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

Subject: RE: Bradbury calls for service week ending 02/24/18

Kevin, any word on the 50k?

Jess Carrasco, Lieutenant
Temple Station

Operations Lieutenant
8838 E. Las Tunas Drive
Temple City, CA 91780
Office: (626) 292-3302

Cell: (818) 624-3868

From: Kevin Kearney [mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.orgl]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Carrasco, Jesus <JCarras@lasd.org <mailto:JCarras@lasd.org> >
Subject: RE: Bradbury calls for service week ending 02/24/18

Thanks, Jess.

Kevin R. Kearney

City Manager | City of Bradbury

600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, California 91008

0: (626) 358-3218 | F: (626) 303-5154 | kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

From: Carrasco, Jesus [mailto:JCarras@lasd.org]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org> >
Subject: RE: Bradbury calls for service week ending 02/24/18

Kevin, yes he needs to complete proper LASD paperwork. You can have him call me and I will tell him what forms he needs
to complete, thanks.



Jess Carrasco, Lieutenant
Temple Station

Operations Lieutenant
8838 E. Las Tunas Drive
Temple City, CA 91780
Office: (626) 292-3302

Cell: (818) 624-3868

From: Kevin Kearney [mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.orgl

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Carrasco, Jesus <JCarras@lasd.org <mailto:JCarras@lasd.org> >

Cc: Derek Hensel (dhensel@monrovia.laclen.org <mailto:dhensel@monrovia.laclen.org> ) <dhensel@monrovia.laclen.org
<mailto:dhensel@monrovia.laclen.org> >

Subject: RE: Bradbury calls for service week ending 02/24/18

Jess,

It looks like LASD has towed a few vehicles. At some point, Im sure our CSO will come across this too. When this
happens, how should he complete the proper paperwork through LASDs process?

Thanks,

Kevin

Kevin R. Kearney

City Manager | City of Bradbury

600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, California 91008

0: (626) 358-3218 | F: (626) 303-5154 | kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

From: Carrasco, Jesus [mailto:JCarras@lasd.org]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org> >
Subject: FW: Bradbury calls for service week ending 02/24/18

Jess Carrasco, Lieutenant
Temple Station

Operations Lieutenant
8838 E. Las Tunas Drive
Temple City, CA 91780
Office: (626) 292-3302

Cell: (818) 624-3868

From: Tostado, Teresa M.

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 6:36 AM

To: Osterman, Anthony F. <AFOsterm@lasd.org <mailto:AFOsterm@lasd.org> >

Cc: Flores, David <DFlores@lasd.org <mailto:DFlores@lasd.org> >; Carrasco, Jesus <JCarras@lasd.org
<mailto:JCarras@lasd.org> >; Kearney, David M. <DMKearne@lasd.org <mailto:DMKearne@lasd.org> >
Subject: Bradbury calls for service week ending 02/24/18

Please see attached



Teresa Tostado, L.E.T
Operations-Temple Station

(626)292-3306
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